

30-33463



Corporate Office

March 15, 1997

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Region II  
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900  
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Attention: Regional Administrator

Re: USNRC RAM License No. 45-25287-01  
Reply to a Notice of Violation

Gentlemen:

Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI) is in receipt of the Notice of Violation dated 02/13/97, issued subsequent to the 01/14/97 inspection of activities conducted under the authorization of USNRC Radioactive Materials (RAM) License No. 45-25287-01. The following is submitted in response:

1. While PSI had no control over the failure of Geo Design Consultants to notify the NRC of the pending change in ownership, PSI did provide notification in a letter dated 10/16/96 (copy attached) of the acquisition and subsequently provided all information requested by the NRC. As such, it appears that PSI has no alternative but to acknowledge the violation of 10 CFR 30.34(b), in that the ownership of Geo Design Consultants (holder of USNRC RAM License No. 45-25287-01) was transferred to PSI without the consent of the NRC.
2. The violation of 10 CFR 71.5(a), in that shipping papers used for the transport of licensed material on public highways did not include the quantity or specific radionuclides, is acknowledged. Mr. Michael Kesse-mayer from PSI's Corporate office traveled to the Virginia Beach office in February, 1997 to assist the Radiation Safety Officer (Mr. Bill Burge) in the implementation of PSI procedures, including proper shipping documentation. Mr. Burge has also been provided with a copy of PSI procedures which document the shipping/transportation requirements. Full compliance is immediate.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 630/691-1490 (x 320).

Sincerely,

Adam C. Ackermann  
Radiation Safety Director

11540

October 16, 1996

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Region II  
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900  
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Attention: Radioactive Materials Licensing Section

Re: USNRC RAM License No. 45-25287-01  
Amendment Request

Gentlemen:

Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI) has acquired Geo Design Consultants, Inc. At this time there are no significant changes in the radiation protection program or Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for the license. PSI requests an amendment to USNRC Radioactive Materials (RAM) License No. 45-25287-01 to incorporate the following:

1. Please amend Item 1. of the license to reflect the change in ownership.
2. To accommodate possession of Troxler model 3241 series asphalt content gauges, please amend Item 8.B. of the license to allow sources of up to 300 millicuries of Americium 241:Be.
3. The RSO was unable to provide PSI's Corporate Radiation Safety Department with a copy of the application dated February 23, 1994 as referenced in Condition 21.A. of the license. PSI requests that a copy of the 02/23/94 application be forwarded to PSI's Corporate Radiation Safety Department at the address listed below so PSI may review the commitments made by Geo Design Consultants:

Professional Service Industries, Inc. (PSI)  
510 East 22nd Street  
Lombard, Illinois 60148

A check in the amount of \$310.00 is enclosed to cover the amendment processing fee.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 630/691-1490 (x 320).

Sincerely,

  
Adam C. Ackermann  
Radiation Safety Director

ACA\

Enclosure(s) - 1

cc: W. Burge - Virginia Beach, VA  
D. Stites - Newport News, VA  
File

9703210088 970315  
PDR ADOCK 03033453  
PDR